
TO: 

AMENDMENT 
ISSUE DATE: 

District of Columbia Courts 
Administrative Services Division 

Procurement and Contracts Branch 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 

ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

May 13, 2015 

SUBJECT: Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 - Courtwide Cellular Phones/ 
I-pads/Tablets/Equipment/Devices & Cellular Phone Services 

SUBMISSION 
DATE: May 29. 2015, by 3:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

Responses to written question(s) received from prospective offeror(s) are included as Attachment 
A to this amendment. In addition, the subject solicitation is amended as follows: 

1. SECTION C - Description/Specifications/Statement of Work: 

ADD: The following new Clause C.10: 

C.10 Building Drawings 

Building Drawings for each location are attached hereto and 
made a part of this amendment. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to only those offerors who received a copy the 
solicitation. Offerors shall sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each offer 
to be submitted to the Courts in response to the subject solicitation. Offers shall be mailed or 
delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in the original solicitation documents. 
Offerors shall submit their offers in sealed envelopes, identified on the outside by the solicitation 
number and submission date, in accordance the instructions provided in the original solicitation 
documents. This amendment, together with your offer must be received by the District of 
Columbia Courts no later than the date and time specified for offer submission. Revisions or 
price changes occasioned by this amendment must be received by the Courts no later than the 
date and time set for offer submission. Failure to acknow e receipt of this amendment may 
be cause for rejection of any offers submitted in respo to he subject so ·citation . 
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This amendment is acknowledged and is considered a part of the subject solicitation. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Title of Authorized Representative 

Name of Firm 



ATTACHMENT A 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ I-Pads/Tablets/Equipment/Devices & Cellular 

Phone Services" 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

Question #1: 

Should the price proposal include the price for the base year and each option year? 

Response: 

Each offerer shall submit a price for the base year and all option years for the equipment and 
services specified in Section C, Statement of Work of this solicitation. Please refer to 
Clauses B.3, F.1.3.1, L.5 and L.6 of the solicitation 

Question #2: 

Many states and local government use Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) as their 
preferred contacting vehicle because of the large amount of benefits and saving that they 
receive. Would the District of Columbia Superior Court (DCSC) be interested in using the 
WSCA as the Master Service Agreement? 

Response: 

This procurement is restricted to GSA Schedules Vendors. 

Question #3: 

Who owns the existing cabling? 

Response: 

The District of Columbia Courts 

Question #4: 

Can we use the existing cabling? 

Response: 

The selected Contractor may use the existing cabling in the performance of this contract. 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ I-Pads/Tablets/Equipment/Devices & Cellular 

Phone Services" 

Question #5: 

Are you willing to use Wi-Fi calling in the areas where Wi-Fi exists but we aren' t able to 
enhance cellular coverage? 

Response: 

Offerer shall propose their best solution and resolution so that cell phone and data services can 
be received throughout all areas of the Court complex. 

Question #6: 

In order to provide a buy back offer for your existing equipment, could you provide an inventory 
list including the make and model? 

Response: 

Refer to See Section B.1 , paragraph B on page 6 of the solicitation. 

Question #7: 

Will you accept more than one pricing option? 

Response: 

Yes. 

Question #8: 

Will we be required to use employees who are represented by labor unions for the work to be 
performed at the Gallery Place Location? 

Response: 

No. Cell phone installation (pulling cable, repeaters, etc.) is considered specialty work and will 
not require union labor. 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-15-FS-0001 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ I-Pads/Tablets/Equipment/Devices & Cellular 

Phone Services" 

Question #9: 

Can we use a portion of your Internet back.haul to support our cellular system? 

Response: 

No. 


